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MEETING NOTICE 

 

 TO:    Members of the Education & Youth Committee  

   (Rachlin, Committee Chair; Moskovits, Co-Chair; Brooks; Burrows;  

   Cabrera; Carbone; Chirichella; Iglesias) 
  

 FROM:           Dana Rachlin, Committee Chair     

 RE:   Education & Youth Committee Meeting  

 WHEN:  *** Monday --- November 30, 2020 ***  
 

 TIME:  6:30 PM  
 

 PLACE:  WEBEX  

   (While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually.  

     Below are options for you to connect)  

 

Event address for Attendees: 

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=ea8a0594ebc175b0ca526e8936c8720e3 

Event number:     179 835 5283 

Event password:  mWdNfFz4d33 

         Audio conference:  

         United States Toll New York +1-646-992-2010  

Access code:         179 835 5283 
 

AGENDA:  

Discussion regarding District 14 and: 

 

1. The state of remote and in-person learning 

 

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=ea8a0594ebc175b0ca526e8936c8720e3
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2. Post COVID-19 plan 

 

3. Closing the education gap that was widened by Covid-19 

 

 

 

Board Meeting notices can be found at: 

https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb1/meetings/agendas.page 

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as 

sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel. 

(718) 389-0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.  
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